Boone County Public Works

5551 Highway 63 South, Columbia MO 65201-9711
Phone (573) 449-8515, Fax (573) 875-1602

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT & PRESS RELEASE

TO: Boone County Commission, Media & Others
FROM: Bryan Boyce, Road Maintenance Superintendent
DATE:  6/20/12

EVENT: Seal Coat (Chip Seal) Operations

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Weather permitting, during the week of June 25, 2012, Boone County Public Works will apply a
pavement preservation coat of chip seal to the following roads:

= Old Highway 63 North (Crofton Hall to Hwy NN, Hwy NN to Riggs, Breedlove to Hwy
124, and Hwy 63 to Dripping Springs),

= Breedlove Rd (Hwy 63 to Thomas Hill),

= Old Highway 124 ((Hwy 763 to CSRD).

No Parking areas will be designated at least 72 hours before work begins. Parking will not be
allowed between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. along the designated roadways. Violators
will be towed at the owner’s expense.

Vehicles will be allowed on the seal coat approximately 30 minutes after application; however,
delays should be expected. Motorist will need to drive at a slow speed and minimize turning
motions and quick accelerations and braking.

Please use caution in all construction/work zones, and find an alternate route if necessary.

Thanks for your cooperation as we work on these improvements.
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